From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:11 PM

To: "Twila Skinner'

Subject: RE: Water Use Fees

Hi Twila. I've checked this file and the next water use fee is due on May 5, 2007. The fee is $30.00 payable by
cheque or Visa. Please refer to your license file number on all future correspondence. Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Twila Skinner [mailto:twila@truenorthgems.com]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 3:22 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: Water Use Fees

Good afternoon Phyllis.
I am referring to True North Gems water permit # 2BE-KIM0609. | want to make sure that | understand which fee we fall under.

Thanks for your help
Have a good day
Twila

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:34 PM

To: 'Twila Skinner*

Subject: RE: Water Use Fees

Good afternoon, Twila. Water Use Fees are payable on the anniversary of the issuance of the license and is an annual
fee. There is no invoice or form sent, it is one of the terms and conditions of the active permit. What license are we
talking about here so | can review the file to see when fees are due to be paid and if they are up-to-date thus far. Fees
can be paid by cheque, made payable to "Receiver General For Canada" or by Visa. Thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 3:14 PM

To: licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Water Use Fees

Good afternoon Phyllis and Richard

Happy belated New Years! | have been preparing the annual report and have a couple of questions related to the water use fees.
| have read Section 9 under the Northwest Territories Water Regulations with regards to our water use fees. | want to clarify that
since we have not exceeded the 40cubic meter/day water usage that the water usage fee based on section 9(b) will be $30
annually? Also, how is the fee paid...ie is there an invoice sent out or is there a form that as to be submitted by True Noth? As
our permit was approved on May 5, 2006 does this become our due date for the water use fees?

Thanks

Have a good day
Twila
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